Robin Maras

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@geniussis.com

Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:55 AM
Robin Maras

Course Completion
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Online Harassment!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Online Harassment
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.5

We hope you will take a moment to provide feedback on the module you have
just completed. Your feedback is imperative to how we approach our work and
your comments will help us to continue to deliver quality content to you and
your peers.

Please click here to submit the module feedback form.

New York State CLE credit is available for New York licensed attorneys upon
completion of this module. All attorneys licensed in states outside of New York



should consult with their respective state's CLE board or bar association to
determine any available out-of-state credit approval options, including
reciprocity. To obtain CLE credit, please fill out this form. Once your
attendance is verified, a New York CLE Certificate of Attendance will be
issued to you by the provider at the e-mail address you provided.

If you have any questions, please contact the Student Conduct Institute at

studentconductinstitute@suny.edu.

Regards,
The Student Conduct Institute

Click here to login



Robin Maras

From: noreply@geniussis.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:18 AM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Unconscious Bias 101!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Unconscious Bias 101
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:16 AM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Sexual Harassment: Legal

Definitions!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Sexual Harassment: Legal Definitions
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.4

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:20 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Fundamentals of Incident
Report Writing!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Fundamentals of Incident Report Writing
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: What Does Title IX Tell Us
About Title VII?!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: What Does Title IX Tell Us About Title VII?
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.3

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: What Does Title VII

Require?!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: What Does Title VII Require?
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.35

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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: What Is Affirmative

Consent?!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: What Is Affirmative Consent?
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.25

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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 4:20 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Cross-Examination in a
Title IX Hearing!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Cross-Examination in a Title IX Hearing
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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Effective Interviewing of
Parties and Witnesses!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Effective Interviewing of Parties and Witnesses
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.85

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
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:44 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Employment Lawsuits:
Title VII & Title IX!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Employment Lawsuits: Title VII & Title IX
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
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 4:49 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
E I S
Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Neurobiology of Sexual
Assault Trauma - Part 2: When Attack Is Detected or Stress Kicks In!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Neurobiology of Sexual Assault Trauma - Part 2:
When Attack Is Detected or Stress Kicks In

Instructor: Student Conduct Institute

Hours: 0.75

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
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:36 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
E P A iy
Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Neurobiology of Sexual
Assault Trauma - Part 1: Introduction!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Neurobiology of Sexual Assault Trauma - Part 1:
Introduction

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 11:29 AM
To: Robin Maras

Subject: Course Completion
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Neurobiology of Sexual
Assault Trauma - Part 3: Reflexes and Habits!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Neurobiology of Sexual Assault Trauma - Part 3:
Reflexes and Habits

Instructor: Student Conduct Institute

Hours: 1.5

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:07 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Collecting and
Understanding Specialized Evidence!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Collecting and Understanding Specialized
Evidence

Instructor: Student Conduct Institute

Hours: 1

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 2:45 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: California Law Regarding
Sexual Misconduct (Students)!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: California Law Regarding Sexual Misconduct
(Students)

Instructor: Student Conduct Institute

Hours: 0.55

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:32 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: California Law Regarding
Sexual Misconduct (Employees)!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: California Law Regarding Sexual Misconduct
(Employees)

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
Wednesday, June 28, 2023 4:18 PM
Robin Maras

Course Completion

Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Due Process Part One:
Theory and History!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Due Process Part One: Theory and History
Instructor: Student Conduct Institute
Hours: 0.7

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Robin Maras
Subject: Course Completion
[
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Hi Robin,

You have successfully completed 2022-2023: Due Process Part Two:
Practical Application!

Course Completed

Course Name: 2022-2023: Due Process Part Two: Practical Application
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

11



The Student Conduct Institute

Click here to login
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